COUNTY OF COUNTY OF IMPERIAL PUBLIC WORKS
IMPERIAL 155 S. 11" Street

. El Centro, CA 92243
DEPARTMENT OF

PUBLIC WORKS

0 County Project No. SR51934BJM — Imperial County Betty Jo McNeece Receiving Home
El Centro, CA — Flooring Improvement Project

92243
ADDENDUM NO. 2 JULY 10, 2023

Tel: (442) 265-1818
Pax:(4A42) 265-1856 This ADDENDUM is hereby made part of the Contract Documents and specifications to the same extent
as if originally included therein, and shall be signed by the Respondent and included with the proposal.

Follow Us:
f Question 1: Is there a location to store the construction waste container?
..ot Response: Yes, this will be decided during the pre-construction meeting.
ImperialCountyDPW/
Question 2: How many people from Contractor are allowed on job site at once?
L4 Response: There is no set amount of staff, just coordinate prior to commencement of
https:/twitter,.com/ project.
CountyDpw/
Question 3: Will the Contractor per in charge of moving all the furniture and beds for
the flooring to be installed?
Response: No. County will move all furniture from the site for the flooring to be installed.
Question 4: Will the job be done by sections, one room at a time?
Response: There is no specific requirement to do one section at a time. Client will work

with contractor on work schedule.

Question 5: Is there a specific make and model of the flooring or is it just the color
which is the most important?

Response: There is no specific make and model. Proposal shall meet the requested
specifications or approved equal.

The Contractor is responsible for advising any and all subcontractors of this change. Each bidder must
acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the noted space below and must be attached to the proposal.

/%/@/

John Gay, PE
Director of Public Works

An Equal Opportunity / Affirmative Action Employer



Acknowledgement of Addendum No. 2
County Project No. SR51934BJM - Imperial County Betty Jo McNeece

Receiving Home — Flooring Improvement Project

License No:

Print or Type Company
Name:

Print or Type Authorized
Name:

Authorized Signature of Consultant:

Date Signed:




